
 

SVHCD QUALITY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 24, 2016 
5:00 p.m. Regular Session 

(Closed Session will be held upon adjournment 
of the Regular Session) 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you require special 
accommodations to attend a District meeting, please contact the District Clerk, Gigi 
Betta at ebetta@svh.com or 707.935.5004  at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

  

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• QC Minutes, 7.27.16 
• Annual Risk Management Report from 7.27.16 

Hirsch Action 

4. MEDICATION SAFETY Kutza Inform 
5. CYBER SECURITY & RISK MANAGEMENT Sendaydiego Inform 
6. POLICY & PROCEDURES 

• Policy IC7471-114 & PC7420-107 Surgical Services 
• Multiple Policies June 2016 
• Policy IM8480-07 Cyber Attack (presented for revision) 
 

Lovejoy Action 

7. QUALITY REPORT AUGUST 2016 Lovejoy Inform/Action  

8. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

9. ADJOURN Hirsch  

10. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION Hirsch  

11.  CLOSED SESSION: 
• Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

• Board Quality Dashboard 

  Medical Staff Credentialing & 
Peer Review Report 

Sebastian/Lovejoy Action 
 

12. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 

13.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 

mailto:ebetta@svh.com�


 
3. 
 

CONSENT 



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
MINUTES 

Wednesday, July 27, 2016 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Members Present Members Present cont. Excused Public/Staff 
Jane Hirsch 
Michael Mainardi, MD 
Kelsey Woodward 
Susan Idell 
Carol Snyder 

Brian Sebastian, MD 
Howard Eisenstark, MD 
Ingrid Sheets 
Joshua Rymer 
Cathy Webber 

 Leslie Lovejoy 
Gigi Betta 
Robbie Cohen, MD 

 
AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

 The meeting was called to order at 5:00pm  
2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch  
 No public comment.  
3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action 
 QC Minutes, 6.22.16 

 
 MOTION by Eisenstark and 2nd by 

Idell.  All in favor. 
4. ANNUAL RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 

Lovejoy 
 

Inform  

 Ms. Lovejoy shared the Risk Management report 
which focuses on strategies to minimize adverse 
effects and potential losses to the Hospital. 
 
FY16 was mixed year in terms of mediating risk 
and meeting risk reduction.  Detailed in the report 
were FY16 goals and risk reduction strategies as 
well as the goals and strategies for next fiscal year. 
 
Ms Lovejoy also  reviewed the claims history from 
2010-15, analysis of adverse events, patients 
relations summary and  Good Catch summary,  

This report was noticed as an Inform 
item therefore no action could be 
taken.  The report will be brought 
forward to the August 24, 2016 
meeting for approval under the 
Consent Calendar. 

5. POLICY & PROCEDURES  
  

Lovejoy Action 



2 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
• IS Department #IM8480-07 
• HR Department #HR8610-143 
• Multiple Organizational #CE8610-147 

 

Dr. Eisenstark's requested that IS Department policy 
#IM8480-07 be returned to the IS Department 
manager for revision and additional details. 

MOTION by Rymer to approve all 
but #IM8480-07 and 2nd by 
Eisenstark.  All in favor.  

6. QUALITY REPORT JULY 2016 
 

Lovejoy Inform/Action  

 Ms. Lovejoy clarified the PRIME grant structure 
and action plan.  The grant does not have to be 
matched but the Hospital does need to establish an 
IGT and fund it up front.  It’s a non restrictive grant 
provided metrics are met. 
Other July 2016 priorities included CLIA Licensing 
Survey, COV selection and personnel changes in 
the Quality Department. 
The Prime Grant will be presented to the Board as 
information only on 9.1.16. 
 

MOTION by to approve Idell and 2nd 
by Eisenstark.  All in favor. 

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Hirsch  

   

8. ADJOURN Hirsch  

   

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR SESSION Hirsch  

   

10.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155

 

  Medical Staff 
 Credentialing & Peer Review Report 

Sebastian Action 
 

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action 
   

12.  ADJOURNMENT AND ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

 Meeting adjourned at 6:010pm. 
 
In lieu of the Regular Quality Committee meeting 
on October 26, 2016, there will be a presentation by 
Dr. Rory Jaffe, Medical Director at the California 

 



3 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
Hospital Patient Safety Organization.  His 
presentation will be preceded by a short reception in 
the SVH Basement Conference Room beginning at 
5:00pm. 
 

 















 
4. 
 

MEDICATION SAFETY 



Chris Kutza, PharmD 
Director of Pharmacy 

Sonoma Valley Hospital 



 2001: 18 month old Josie King died of a third 
world disease – dehydration--- in the best 
hospital in the world. Peter J. Pronomost, MD 

 1994: Betsy Lehman, “Boston Globe Reporter 
Dies After Receiving An Accidental Four-Fold 
Overdose of Chemotherapy” 

 “ADEs account for nearly 700,000 emergency 
department visits & 100,000 hospitalizations 
each year. ADEs affect nearly 5% of hospitalized 
patients, making them one of the most common 
types of inpatient errors”* 

*https://psnet.ahrq.gov/primers/primer/23/medication-errors (Accessed 8/2016) 

 



 
Show how SVH identifies unsafe practices 
Summarize how the hospital addresses unsafe 

practices 
Report the SVH rate of “Good Catches” 
Report the SVH rate of high risk errors 
Provide overview of home medication 

reconciliation process improvement initiative 
 



Midas eNotification System 





Administration 
Compounding 
Dispensing 
 Education 
Monitoring 
 Packaging and nomenclature 
 Prescribing 
 Prescription order communication 
 Product Labeling 
Use 

 



 Good Catch program to recognize those who report 
safety issues 

 Summarize actions taken in annual MERP update 
 Vancomycin level timing issue-multidisciplinary team 

created and process adjusted to address weak points 
 Look alike vials reported-barcode scanning implemented for 

pharmacy delivery and changed method of storage 
 Computer system did not cap dose for a pediatric 

medication-informatics team created CPOE order set to 
correct this issue and reviewed other orders for same issue 

 Root cause analyses 
 Determine the root cause or causes and correct those 

system steps to prevent future problems 

 



QAPI includes two metrics 
 Percent of notifications that are good catches 

(i.e. near misses) 
 The higher the better 

 Errors involving high risk medications that reach 
the patient per 10,000 doses dispensed 
 Insulin 
 Opiates 
 Anticoagulants 
 Paralytics 
 Parenteral nutrition 

 



Original 
baseline 
rate = 63% 

15% 
improvement 
from 
baseline 



Original 
baseline 
rate = 2.26 
 

71% 
improvement 
from 
baseline 
 



 In 2016 YTD top categories are 
 Prescription order communication 
 Prescribing 
 Use 

Administration errors decreased by 
approximately 70% after implementation of 
bedside barcoding 
 51 in 2012 
 Averaging 14 per year for 2013-2016  



One error report that involved harm in past 
24 months 
 Patient received Lorazepam instead of Glucagon 
 Developed nausea and was given ondansetron to 

treat adverse effect 
 Patient given correct medication and informed of 

error 
 Apparent cause of error was bypassing of key 

medication administration steps and not labeling 
syringes  



 Definition:  Medication reconciliation is the process of creating the most 
accurate list possible of all medications a patient is taking — including 
drug name, dosage, frequency, and route — and comparing that list 
against the physician’s admission, transfer, and/or discharge orders, with 
the goal of providing correct medications to the patient at all transition 
points within the hospital.           

 Past studies of the accuracy of home medication histories showed 70%-
80% rate of inaccuracy per patient and 30%-40% rate of inaccuracy per 
drug 

 At SVH process changed to have pharmacist or pharmacy intern perform 
medication histories on inpatients 
 Prior study showed pharmacist performed medication histories resulted in 70% 

improvement in completeness 

 Challenges include long turn-around time, ready access to accurate 
information, time spent on process can be extensive 
 
 

 



Upcoming actions being taken: 
 Use of remote pharmacy services to update home 

medication histories in real time 
 Will improve turn around time 
 Allows on site pharmacist to focus attention on patient 

interview process 

 Purchase of workflow software (MedMined) with Prime 
grant funds for transitions of care 
 Allows 30 day post discharge prescription monitoring 
 Provides pharmacy fill data in an easy to interpret format 

 Upgrade of McKesson Paragon to include Rx Writer and 
Electronic Prescribing of Controlled Substances 
 Allows prescribers to transmit prescriptions electronically 

while capturing the data in the patient’s chart and medication 
list 

 



          



 
6. 
 

POLICY & PROCEDURE 





























 
7. 
 

QUALITY REPORT 
AUGUST 2016 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          08/24/16 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
August Priorities: 
 
        1. PRIME Grant Activities 
        2. CMS published metrics for quality outcomes 
        3. Credentialing Verification Organization Selection 
        4. Annual PI Fair (handout attached; need two judges) 
         
1. Prime Grant Activities 
       I provided education on the Prime Grant to Leadership, Home Care, the Emergency Department 
and provided an overview of the grant metrics and budget to the Finance Committee. Enthusiasm is 
high. I have attached the proposed budget and the table below outlines the activities needed to 
meet metrics as well as the timeline.  Our Community Case Manager is in orientation for both SNF 
and Acute Case Management so she can understand out process and then I will start her learning 
curve for the Emergency Department and Home Care. We sent a case management team to the 
SVCHC Open House and Tour on the 12th and they began to identify key contacts. We will have a 
follow-up visit in the next two weeks. 
 
Metric Activities % Complete Final Completion Date 

per DCHS 
Reporting Dates 

Infrastructure #1: 
 Hire a Community/ED Case 

Manager 
 Establish a high risk tool for 

the ED & Acute 
 Develop a standardized 

workflow for case 
management 

 Build the Midas Community 
Case management module for 
tracking activities & train case 
managers. 

    25% January 30, 2017 Progress Reports: 
September 2016, 
March 2017, final 
June 2017 

Infrastructure #2: 
 Install Care Transitions Module 

of the MedMind software and 
test linkages to area outpatient 
pharmacies. 

 Train physicians and case 
managers on the use of the 

 25% March 30, 2017 Progress Reports: 
September 2016, 
March 2017, final 
June 2017 



module for tracking home med 
and completing medication 
reconciliation 

 Identify medication 
reconciliation process in the 
PCP’s office and how to capture 
data. 
 

Infrastructure#3: 
 Develop a role description, 

workflow process, educational 
standards for the community 
health coach role. 

 Recruit and train voluntary 
health coaches. 

 Pilot project to identify any 
gaps in process. 

 Full implementation for health 
coach caseloads. 

25% June 30, 2017 Progress Reports: 
September 2016, 
March 2017, final 
June 2017 

Pay for Performance 
 Medi-Cal ED utilization rates 

reduction 

 
Ability to report is 
in place (100%) 

Still under some 
construction for baseline 
and expected 
improvement targets by 
DCHS 

Baseline June 2017, 
then every 6 months 
until end of grant 

 Medi-Cal all Cause 
Readmission rate 

Ability to report is 
in place (100%) 

Still under some 
construction for baseline 
and expected 
improvement targets by 
DCHS 

Baseline June 2017, 
then every 6 months 
until end of grant 

 HCAHPS Care Transitions 
questions: need to identify the 
process for telephonic surveys; 
have the script from CMS. Will 
bring a team together to work 
on. 

0% will want to 
have the process 
in place by 
January 30, 2017 

Still under some 
construction for baseline 
and expected 
improvement targets by 
DCHS 

Baseline June 2017, 
then every 6 months 
until end of grant 

 Discharge Medication 
Reconciliation includes in 
hospital ADE/Allergies 
information. Team working on 
and will have a solution by the 
end of this month. 

75% Will start 
manually 
abstracting and 
build electronic 
version this fall 

Still under some 
construction for baseline 
and expected 
improvement targets by 
DCHS 

Baseline June 2017, 
then every 6 months 
until end of grant 

 Medication reconciliation in 
the outpatient PCP office 
within 30 days of discharge. 
This is challenging but I think I 
have a plan. 

0% There is some push back 
from hospitals that down 
own their own clinics. This 
may disappear but will go 
forward anyway. 

Baseline June 2017, 
then every 6 months 
until end of grant 

 Transition Record: there are 6 
elements to this report which 
needs to be created from items 
in the electronic record. Team 
set for the next few weeks to 
begin this build. 

0% Still under some 
construction for baseline 
and expected 
improvement targets by 
DCHS 

Baseline June 2017, 
then every 6 months 
until end of grant 

 

 



 
 
 2.  Quality Outcome Metrics  
         CMS has published the following Data regarding our performance in Quality Metrics. 
 Our annual values Based Purchasing Metric based on calendar year 2015 performance has 

resulted in earning back the 2% Medicare withholding and an additional 1.0435695254% 
incentive payment for fiscal year 2017 reimbursement. 

 Our performance on 30-day all cause unplanned readmissions resulted in our meeting national 
benchmarks and therefore not incurring a readmission penalty of 2%. This is base on July 2012 
through June 2015 data. 

 CMS awarded the hospital 4 stars out of 5 putting us in the top 25% of hospitals included in 
their database. 

 
3. Credentialing Verification Organization(CVO) 
     We have selected a CVO (Verge Credentialing Solutions)and had our first implementation 
webinar on the 19th.  It is a web based product and will in the near future eliminate the need for 
paper processing. I expect to have the whole process up and running by the end of October.    
 
4. Annual PI Fair: September 29, 2016. See flyer attached. 
 
Topics for discussion this meeting: 

 Medication Safety and Adverse Medication Events: Chris Kutza, PharmD, Director 
 Cyber Security and Risk Management: Fe Sendaydiego, CIO 

 

 
 



 
 

    
Annual Performance Improvement Fair                      
WHEN: Wednesday, September 29, 2016 from 0800-1430 

WHERE: Administrative Conference Room 

WHAT: Come view the innovative performance improvement projects the 
organization has focused on in an effort to improve the quality, safety and 
affordability of patient care.  Each Department/Leader will have a story to tell!! 

PARTICIPATE: Come and vote for your favorite in the annual People’s Choice 
Award. Judges from the Board Quality Committee, Senior Leadership and Medical 
Staff will award First Prizes to Clinical and Support Services entries. 

 

 

 


	1 QC Agenda 08.24.16
	3
	QC MINUTES 7.27.16
	Risk Mgmt Report 7.27.16
	4
	4 Medication Safety 2016 08 24
	MEDICATION sAFETY
	WHY MEDICATION SAFETY?
	OBJECTIVES
	HOW DO WE IDENTIFY UNSAFE PRACTICES?
	MEDICATION ERROR CLASSIFICATION-SEVERITY
	MEDICATION ERROR CLASSIFICATION-11 CATEGORies
	How do we address identified issues?
	Monitoring progress
	Monitoring progress
	Monitoring progress
	Summary of reports at svh
	Errors with harm
	Medication reconciliation
	Medication reconciliation
	Thank you!

	6
	P&Ps QC 8.24.16
	7
	7 b PI fair flyer 2016

